
Mr. Mark Johnston 
Monaghan County Council 
Water Services 
County Offices 
The Glen 
Monaghan 

05 April 2012 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhomorht urn ChoornhnB Comhrhaorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastlt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  
T: t353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCali: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: D0346-01 

Dear Mr. Johnston 

I refer to your Waste Water Discharge licence application in respect of the 
agglomeration named Einyvale-Register No. D0346-01. 

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this Waste Water 
Discharge licence application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with 
Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as 
amended, to extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a Final 
Decision to 20th June, 201 2. 

I would appreciate your reply by return. 

Yours sincerely 

JoeRei'ly Programme - 0 Y f /  icer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


